

Activity Day and Core Group Meeting, 9th December 2012

Present: Simon and Ben Arundel, Nick Mills, John Rees, Clare and Paul Sheridan, Ruth and Junior Davey, Andy Freedman, Jackie Rowanly, Mark Harrison, Helen and Richard Keating, Emma and Michael Keating Clark, Ben Spencer.

Activity:

- tree planting
- clearing ivy from the clearing
- unblocking path where tree had fallen
- making start on play area in dip
- walk through safety check

Decisions taken:

- compost toilet/play feature dual use: to have the lid to the toilet lockable so that the structure can be independently used for play
- firewood (more to follow): to invite people interested in collecting firewood to join a sub-group and make a small contribution to costs, including chainsawing/fuel. First step, after Christmas:
 - to convert chord felled larch and stack
 - to convert and split older, previously stacked larch
- to offer excess trees to ash replacement project at Cam
- to send letter to Gloucestershire County Council regards are interest in owning Frome Banks
- to begin work on 'play-bridge' structure in the dips
- to consider keeping monetary value of shares in line with inflation

Date set for Folly Wood AGM: afternoon of 3rd or 17th March